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From: Lucas, Jeremy

To: Evans. Kelsey; Smith, Guy

Cc: Bablitch, Kelly; Jensen, Janelle; Schmitt, James; Wankowski, Cheryl; Haas, Jason; Johnson Jr, Willie; Cullen,
Eddie; MooreOmokunde, Supreme; Taylor, Sequanna; Williams, Terri; Wasserman, Sheldon; Miller, Zari; SH DAS
PSB

Subject: RE: Referrals 10/15/19

Date: Thursday, October 17, 2019 2:32:14 PM

Supervisor Moore Omokunde,

The current status of the skylight project at the Martin Luther King Community Center is
substantially complete. There are still some final minor project close out pieces related to flashing
installation. The skylight project is a continuation of the MLK Community Center Roof (WP172)
replacement project started in 2010. There is currently not an HVAC project in progress at MLK
Community Center. The last HVAC project (WP202) in the community center was in the 2013
Adopted Capital budget.

Please contact me with any additional questions!

Jeremy Lucas
Director of Administration & Planning

Milwaukee County Parks
T:414-257-4775 / 414-639-5848
Jeremy.Lucas@milwaukeecountywi.gov
countyparks.com

From: Evans, Kelsey <Kelsey.Evans@milwaukeecountywi.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 1:26 PM

To: Smith, Guy <Guy.Smith@milwaukeecountywi.gov>

Cc: Bablitch, Kelly <Kelly.Bablitch@milwaukeecountywi.gov>; Lucas, leremy
<Jeremy.Lucas@milwaukeecountywi.gov>; Jensen, Janelle
<Janelle.Jensen@milwaukeecountywi.gov>; Schmitt, James
<James.Schmitt@milwaukeecountywi.gov>; Wankowski, Cheryl
<Cheryl.Wankowski@milwaukeecountywi.gov>; Haas, Jason
<Jason.Haas@milwaukeecountywi.gov>; Johnson Jr, Willie
<Willie.Johnson@milwaukeecountywi.gov>; Cullen, Eddie <Eddie.Cullen@milwaukeecountywi.gov>;
MooreOmokunde, Supreme <Supreme.MooreOmokunde@milwaukeecountywi.gov>; Taylor,
Sequanna <Sequanna.Taylor@milwaukeecountywi.gov>; Williams, Terri
<Terri.Williams@milwaukeecountywi.gov>; Wasserman, Sheldon
<Sheldon.Wasserman@milwaukeecountywi.gov>; Miller, Zari
<Zari.Miller@milwaukeecountywi.gov>; SH DAS PSB <PSB@ milwaukeecountywi.gov>
Subject: FW: Referrals 10/15/19
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Director Smith,

Please note one additional referral from the 10/15/19 meeting of the Committee on Finance and
Audit-Budget.

Item 12: Supervisor Moore Omokunde requested follow-up information regarding the condition of
the skylights, and the heating, ventilation, and air conditioning (HVAC) system at the Martin Luther
King Community Center.

Apologies for the omission from the previous email.

Thank you,

W (gO,amo

Committee Coordinator
Legislative Services Division
Office of the County Clerk

Kelsey.Evans@milwaukeecountywi.gov
414-278-4013

From: Evans, Kelsey

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2019 6:42 PM

To: Smith, Guy <Guy.Smith@milwaukeecountywi.gov>; bhaskovec@lisc.org; Wikenhauser, Chuck
<Charles.Wikenhauser@milwaukeecountywi.gov>

Cc: Bablitch, Kelly <Kelly.Bablitch@milwaukeecountywi.gov>; Jensen, Janelle
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
Hullum, Robert <Robert.Hullum@ milwaukeecountywi.gov>; MooreOmokunde, Supreme
<Supreme.MooreOmokunde@milwaukeecountywi.gov>; Taylor, Sequanna
<Sequanna.Taylor@milwaukeecountywi.gov>; Williams, Terri
<Terri.Williams@milwaukeecountywi.gov>; Wasserman, Sheldon
<Sheldon.Wasserman@milwaukeecountywi.gov>; Miller, Zari

<Zari.Miller@milwaukeecountywi.gov>; Lucas, Jeremy <Jeremy.lucas@milwaukeecountywi.gov>;
Rick Clark <ricktclark@gmail.com>; Westphal, Vera <Vera.Westphal@milwaukeecountywi.gov>

Subject: Referrals 10/15/19

Good evening,
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At the 10/15/19 meeting of the Committee on Finance and Audit-Budget, 3 referrals were
made:

Item 4: Supervisor Taylor requested information regarding the diversity of the 460 full-
time equivalent employees at the organizations that CAMPAC serves.

Item 8: Supervisor Wasserman requested information regarding promotional
opportunities for the Zoo's donkey exhibit in light of the upcoming Democratic National

Convention.

Item 11: Supervisor Moore-Omokunde requested the most recently available list of
community concerts being sponsored in County parks.

The video from today's meeting is available here:

If you require additional information, please contact the requesting Supervisor.

Kindly include me on your written responses to these requests.

Thank you,

Kelsey Evans
Committee Coordinator

Legislative Services Division, Office of the County Clerk



http://milwaukeecounty.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=2&clip_id=1889



